
_.... .. ,.~-·-- ·-
-~..---'-"'"-·'·" ·---r------·-r· 

!-.//TED NATIONS 
~~ ~Jt:-}:~ :,:_ __ ... ~----·1.:: 
~:?.'"'?..:~.:=::::.~.· :::::M:-: 

GEI::;RAL 

COt,JOMIC 
i\l D 

-1' .... ;:r.;::0 \~~-' ' -"·-"~·/:L_..;x~.· (~/ ?.B.;:tt'·~ \ 
(\!·.: xr~_: '!. J,r?.' ,,~~/·~~-. ~-,,~(j\\)J"' . •:J. )_. 
h·~~ .. 

E/CN.4/SR.274 
21 1v;o.y 1952 
E.'NGLISH 

C)C:IAL COLJNCIL \5~~ ~ · ~:t·;-1~~r · 
. ~"S""'':: :-: .... ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

CONll'EI~T~3: 

Chairrmm: 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Eighth Session 
SilliJMA.RY HECORD OF THE TWO HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-FOURTH MEETING 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Wednesdny, 3 April 19521 at 10.30 a.m • 

• 

Draft international covenants on human rights: part III of the 

covenant drafted by the Commission at ita seventh session 

(~asic documentation as in E/CN.4/SR.268; E/CN.4/L.45, E/CN.4/L.46, 

E/CN.4/L.47, E/CN.4/L.481 E/CN.4/L.49, E/CN.4/L.501 E/CN.4/L.51, 

E/CN.4/L.52, E/CN.4/L.53, E/CN.4/L.53/Corr.l, E/CN.4/L.54/Rev.2, 

E/CN.4/Lo56, E/CN.4/L.571 E/CN.4/L.58, E/CN.4/L.591 E/CN.4/L.60, 

E/CN.4/L.61, E/CN.4/L.62, E/CN.4/L.63, E/CN.4/L.65/Rev.l, E/CN.4/L.66, 

E/CN.4/L.67, E/CN.4/L.681 E/CN.4/L.701 E/CN.4/L.711 E/CN.4/L.72, 

E/CN.4/L.73, E/CN.4/L.74, E/CN.4/L.75, E/CN.4/L.76) (~!}nue9:) 

Illr. MALIK Lebanon 

R~porteur: J:.lr. WHITLAM Australia 

(_,_ ~,.) 
£:'.') __ t:.:jl (' Q 
,)~--_.r-r:;;O 



'"·' 'C"1 ltj~"' 074 .L./ l ' 1 • ...;_ ..... ,. t;_, 

Page 2 

~i,er.: 1'Gr3: 

!\-~-~-E.;t:'.£8~~: 

Nr. NISOT 

1-Irs. FIGUERM ) 
Hr. SANTA CRl;"Z ) 

Mr. CHENG" PAONA.N 

AZNI Bey 

Mr. CASSIN 

lvJ:•. IITHOU 

Mrs. MEHTA 

Mr. AZKOUL 

.Mr. WAREED 

Mr. l30RI:\ TYNSKI 

li:'"Io. Rt)SS~L 

Mr. F.:OVALE'N:\:0 

Mr. MOROZOV 

Mr. HOARE 

Mrs • R00311'VEL'l' 

Hr. BRI\CJO 

Mr. JEVREiv!OVT C 

Mit;;~ s l,fANfiS 

;r;:::J.r8!3,i';ntat~~:t' SJ?_oci::: Uzed agencJes: 

Mr. HORELLET ) 
Mr. PICKFORD ) 

Mr. ARNAIDO 

Belgium 

Chile 

China 

Egypt 

Franco 

Greece 

India 

Ler.anon 

Pakiatan 

Poland 

Sweden 

Uk-rainian Soviet Socialist RepubHc 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Bri tajn e.nd 
Northern Irelfu'1d 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

Yugoslavia 

Commission on the Status of Women 

International·labour Organisation (ILO) 

UnHed Nations Educational, Scientif:i.c 
and Cultural Organization (~~sco) 

Representatives of non-governmental organizations: 

Qategory A: 

Mr. LEARY 

Miss KAHN 

International Confedero tion of 
Free Trade Unions (ICFTU) 

World Federation of Trade Unions (WFTU) 

/ fa.tego;z B 



Cat~£O!Y B and R~g1~: 

lv1rs. AlETA 

Mr. MOSKOWITZ 

l!Jrs. ROBB 

Mrs • GARTLI\N 

Mrs. HYMER 

~s. FREEMAN 

Mrs • '(.fALSER 

Mr. JACOBY 

Mr. RONALDS ) 
M::-e • POLSTEIN ) 

Secretariat: 

Mr. PENCE 

Mr. RU11PHREY 

Mr. DAS ) 
Miss KITCHEN ) 

E/CN.4/SR.274 
Page 3 

Catholic International Union for 
Social Service 

Consultative Council of Jewish 
Organizations 

International Federation of 
University Women 

International Union of Catholic 
Women's Leagues 

International Federation of 
Business and Professional Women 

Liaison Committee of Women's 
International Organizations 

Homen t s International League for 
. Peace and Freedom (HILPF) 

World Jewj.sh Congress 

World Organization for Progressive 
Jud.alsm 

World Alliance of Young Men's 
Christian Associations 

Representative of the Secrotar,y-General 

Secretaries of the Commission 

/DRWT 



E fen .4 /SR ~274r 
Page 4 

DRAFT INi'ERHATIONAL COVEI'TAJil'l'S ON Ifm . .li\N RIGR:..-s: PAR'I' III OF 'mE COVENANT DRAFlliD 

BY Tfi2 CO:tvll'.CSSIQIIT AT ITS S:DVEifill SESSION (basic documentation as in E/CN.4/SR.2(}3; 

E/CN.lJ./1.45, E/CN.4/1.46, E/CJ.·J,4/L.47 1 E/CN.4/L.48, E/CN,4/L.49, E/CH.4/L.50 

E}';,r~.4/t.51, EjCN.4/L.52, E/CN.4/L.53~ E/CN.4/L.53/Corr,l, E/CN.4/L.54/Rev.2, 

E/CE,4/L.56, E/Cli.l+/1.57, E/CN.4/L.58, E/CN,4/L.59, E/CI'J.4/L.6o, E/CN.4/L.61, 

E/CN.4/L.62, E/CN.4/L.63, E/CN.4/L.65/Rev.l, E/CN.4/L.66, E/CN.4/L.67, 

E/CH .4/1.68, E/CN .4 /L. 70, E/CN.4 /1.71, E/CN .4/I.J. 72, E/CN .4 /L. 73, E/CN .4/1.74 1 

E/CN,4/Lc75, E/CrT.4/L.76) (cont:~nuod) 

The CHAJIWJUJ asl:ed the Com:m:i.ssion to continue the ceneral discussion 

on the revised United ;::-;tates drafti a:rr..endm.e:1.t (l~/CN.4/L.')4/iiev.2). 

Mr. HOAt"lE (United IG.Il[;dom) agl'Bed with the French dele.::;ation ·Ghat the 

Chilean amenclrrent (E/:JH.4/L.71) should be e.xar.1ir..ed later_, as it souc;ht to define 

the relat:l.on bet,weon article 1 of the covenar.:.t on economic 1 social and cultt1ral 

ric;hts and provisions irr::9osinc; special olllice-tions in respect of particular 

rights, and the Commission had not yet decided whether it would adopt; such 

provis:!.ons. 

WLth rega::cd to draft article 1 in the united States pro]_)osal, he 

observed that, whereas sorie clelegatio:ns criticized it because its stipulations 

about :non-discrimination -vrero ina.cle(;_uate, tho Lebanese ar.:endment (E/CN.l'r/L.73) 1 

on the other hand. seemed to him to so too far, since it laid an oblisation on 

States to guarantee irrn.:1ediately that the rights set forth in the draft 

Covenant would be secured wHhout any discrimination whatsoever. Such a 

text if adopted, nicht crea to cor.sic1.orablo clifficul ties for some States which 

could. not guarantee the immediate abolition of all dsicrimination in respect 

of certain rights. In the Uni~ed Kingdom, for example, the lXt'inciple ·of eoual 

pay for eg_ual work for rr:en and women which was implicit in the provisions of 

article 21 and was eiven further em}?hasis in ar-Gicle 31 of the draft cover...':l.nt 

had been accepted, so far as state employees i·Tere concerned, by the Govermnent 

which had at the saL~ time annolli~ed that it coUld not be apJ?lied at present 

because of the co1mtry 1 s economic situation. Other countries might be 

similarly situated and be unable to accept i:rnn:ediately so absolute an 

obligation 1-ri th recard to the principle oi' non-discrimination on account of sex. 

jon the 



E/CN.4 /SR .274 
Pace 5 

On the. other hand,, the. United Kingdpm O.eleg~tton could acc:ept the·· 

o"olication f'V.g[.."el3ted .in the Lebanese amendrenJi:i With :regard·to t..~e right to social 

sacurity set forth_ in article 22 of the· draft covenant.;· In the United Kirigdom 

soc:i.al secv.r:! ty lec;islation a}!plied e!1v.ally to ~1atior..als and aliens, which ~;as 

not the CaS(') in SOEe COl.mtr:l,eS 1 i·There alie!'...S Ghal'ecl in SOCial SGCD.rl ty btmefi ts 

only if there 1ms a reciprocity a[_ree:rr:.ent with the countries to vrhich thos:e f'or-

eL:;r"ers helonc;ed. AccoNllngJ_y, such Ste.tee could not undertake to e;w.'"l.rantee 

unreservedly that they 'iToulO. ma.lcG no discri:t.lillO tion ·on cround.o of natiop..al ox·:i.~~1 n. 

'Iho sc.::,:e mir:ht be true of s~v('n:e.l other econo:,xic, social and. cultural richts. 

He ac;reed vrith tho ro::_ccosentativo o::' Inrlia that the form of, art·icle l 

]_)rorosed by t.he Un:1 ted :~tates clelecation brought non-diocri:minc'1.tion into the 

catec;or,y of ttltirr:e:t;e aim .. '3 tova:r:os wh:i.ch Gtates should. strive, and he had.- some 

O;J111:;_}athy iri th the vieiv of those who tllouLht that formulation insuff lcient a' 

The Un:~ ted Kingd.cm delegation believed that the question thould 'be cxanined 

more thoroughly and. was ar.xi.cus to have e a~-tisfactory form o~~- words. 

'l'he Yue:;oclav delegation vioh~d to h~ve an exceFtion made for u:nder­

<leveloped Statec rather than provide for general progTessive implementation. 

:. uch a dis tinction in a ::;encral article would not be a]_)::_)ro.!}ria te. It wottld 

also ·0o orrperfluous, since the limitation expressed in the phrase "to the 

ma.xim~-1X;1 of its availaole re3otu'ces u actually im].)lied a heavier ooli[;ation for lihe 

i'ully clevoloped and a lighter one i'or the unde::c-developed cotmtries. 

The CHATiil!AN said the list of speakers was closed. 

1~1r. l!iOPOZOV (Union of f:;oviet Socialist Tiepublics) remind.od the 

Gomrrlissj.on that at the 272n~ r;:eetinc he had stated that the text for article 1 

}?rOJ.)O<::ecl b:;· the Ur.~.ted [\tates deleGation was inade0uate. 'l'he French (l.elec;ationJ 

i·Thich had asked. the Commission to ~:ee1) in mind the provioions of article 18 

and 3~2 of the draft Covenant vrhen considering article 1, had 11roposed a new 

art!elo (E/CN .4 /L .67) for :i.nclueion in the draft, Covynant emrhasizinc l:::.:mi ta timlB 

to econonic, soc:l.al and cultural rights; its drai't. amendment to artlcle J2 

( .. ,, In "T 1, IT 7 ··) · · 1" · .. i"fv~"..,./D• 0 i'l'D.S Sl.T:U c.ur ln ~,enor. 

f'j:hLs whole 



E/CN.4/SR.274 · 
Page 6 

This whole series of proposals showed a deliberate intention to 

oppose the recognition and enforcement of economic, social and cultural 

rights. It •ms, however, the Commission's duty to IOOke the obligations 

attaching to those rights as strictly enforceable as possible. It was 

essential that they should be fully exercised and the restrictions proposed 

;;ore not accGptable. A glance at the text of the French proposal was 

enough to show that all kinds of limitations ware contemplated, such as 

respect for the rights and freedoms of others, public order and general 

welfare, the laws of the contracting States and the conventions to which 

a State was a party. There was an obvious desire to limit the ftald of 

enforcement of the provisions aJ..Yeady adopted by the Co:runiseion, in 

particular, the p:dnciple of national self-determination, and of the 

articles to be subsequently adopted for insertion in the draft Covenant. 

Any Stat0 which did not wish to enforce the provisions of the Covenant 

would always finC. justification in the limitations set forth in article 32 
of the draft Covenant na omend8d by the French delegation (E/CN .4/L. 76). 

For instance, if Tu:nis:la i·rsre to be allowed to exercise its right to 

national self-determination, France could. plea(i that existing com·entiona 

1-rere incompatible i·rith the Covenant and so the Covenant would be sacrificed 

and the P:·otGctorate maintained. 

Deleg<Jtion.s 1-rhich really wishoc:. to comply with the General Ascembly' s 

instructions to the Commission should try to improve the articles of the 

dra~t Cov-:ma:at dealing with the obl:f.gation to ensure respect for economic, 

social and cultural rights and should reject any limitation which would 

voiu that obligation. 

AZMI Bey (Egypt) reminded the United Kingdom delegation that 

there was an item on the Commission's agenda dealing with reservations 

and it vrould. elways be open to States sisnatories to the Covenant to 

make reservattons. Thera vma no need for the Cov3nant itself to :make 

all~Nance for the special difficulties of certain States. 

/r<x. CHENG PAONAN 



E/CN.4jsR.274 
Page 7 

Mr. CHENG PAON.A.N (China) said. he would support the United States 

pr<Jl)Osul(E/CI·I.4/L.:"ll+/Re-;.2), though it did not meet all of his delecation' s 

e.x:pectat:lcnss. As it Has inadmissible that the covenant should be used .by one 

Stato to i.m.pose,_ it~ vlews on other States, the United States :proposal had the 

aclvante..ge c:f being flexible and of leaving it to each country to find the best 

;Ja.;r of enforcing the provisions of the covenant. 

His country attached 8rea.t illllJortance to the inclusion of the words 

ato the maximum of itc avai}.a.bJ.e resources" in the text to be adopted by the 

Cor:.mission. He citad facts 3lld :fiG~S to :prove that the health services in 

China still had only very limited reaou1~ea 1 desgite all the progress already 

made, in comparison 1rith the id.eal situ;:;:tic;n onv:!.saced in the draft covenant 1 

and tbe smr.e was true of pr:trua.ry flducation. · Hie GoverrJnent could undertake the 

obligations laid down in the cover..ent o.."lly :procressively, as the United States 

proposal demanded. 

f.Jr. CASSirT (rra.nce) dbolail'.osti r:..n~r intention of stultifying the 

covena.4'1t as th8 roprosentativ9 of the UJSR had claimed. lie would reply to 

Mr, Morozov regarding the French proposals on article 18 (:E/CN.4/L.67) and 

article 32 (E/CN ~4/L. 76) lvhen the Co:mmiosion discussed those articles. 

Contrary to what the United Kin_edcm representative had said, he had 

not suhni tted an mnendment to the Lebe.nese amendment (E/CN .4/L. 73) to article l 

but he had at tt.e previous meeting asked the Lebanese representative whether 

he would agree to replace in his amendment the word "guarantee" by the words 
11 to take the necessary steps". If tho reply was affirmative, the French 

delegation wculd support the Lebanese affiendment. 

Mr. A~COUL (Lebanon) thanked the representative of France for trying 

to accept the idea expressed in the Lebanese amendment (E/CN.4/L.73), namely that 

States should ass,.lllle a specific obligation in connexion with the non-discriminatiolJ 

clause 1 ir..d.ependently of the provisions of international conventions or don:estic 

legislation,. cr tl:e cccr~om:~c cor:!l· ·c:ior:B in a co1.:.ntry. In order to facilita;C.s 

aC.ot:Pion o:£" tho Lcon:::cco criJndrxnt by tho g:rcn.test :por.aibJ.o nur.~i::c:r of Stutes, 
ho -would uccol.Jt tho charl[;e m.l(;,:_:,ectec. ·oy dte J!·:r'oncll re:;_::rece:;:-r~:lci vo. 

/lli th recard 



EjCN ,4jsP..274 
Pace J 

With regard to the .word "procressively" used in the United States 

proposal (E/CN .4/L.5li-/F:Gv .2), he was. becoming increasinc;ly convi:r:osd of the danger 

of its uoe. Its deletion would not mean that enforcement of the rights 

enunciated in the covenant ohould be achieved in other than a gradual fashion 

because the words "to the maximum of its available resources11 im:Plied that the 

economic, social and cultural conditions in a country might delay implementation 

of those ric;hts. On tho contrary, to include the word "procressively" might be 

:!ntorproted as weal:ening the unclertaking asoumed by States. He therefore 

asked for a separate vote on that word. The Lebanese delec;ation would vote 

against its inclusion, 

The CHAIRlf:iiJIJ asked. the Lebanese representative whether, to meet the 

French representative's sugc;estio:n he would agree to replace the word 11 guarantee11 

by "to take the necessary steps", 

YJr, AZKOLJL (Lebanon) accepted the succ;ection. 

Mr. KOVliLENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that sane 

membero of the Corn:mission were waeing a.rec,ular crusade to eliminate economic, 

socj_al and cultural richts from the covenant, That was clear from the 

United States proposal (E/CN.4/L.54/Rev.2), the munerous state:rr.ents seekinG to 

link article 1 and article 32 of the draft covenant, the French amendment to 

2rticle 123 (E/CN .4/L. 76) and the fact that some members were trying to limit 

the provision for immediate enforcement of the richts enunciated in the covenant 

and to destroy the noa-discrimination clauses. 

In his opinion, the 1J'ni ted States :proposal(E/CN ,L~/L.54/Rev ,2) would 

nullify the draft adopted by tho Commission at its seventh session. He noted 

that if some delegations had their way, economic, oocial and cultu~al riGhts would 

be limited on all sides, by article 1, by article 32, by the non-discrimination 

clauses and by several amendments to the various riehts. Fine phrases about 

hU111::.1l1 ric;hts did not alter th,e hard facts. 

The Commission had made a serious. mista):ce in votine to reverse its 

orieinal decision to examine the articles thoroughly before taking u:p the 
' ,1 •• 

general clause and if, as the representative of EG;Ypt had suc;c;ested, a proposal 

were made that the Commission reconsider that decision, the Ukrainian SSR 

@elecation would vote in its favour, ~~~. SANTA CRUZ 



- . -

E/CN.4/SR.274 
Page 9 · 

Hr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile), wl th reference to the United Kingdom representa-

tive 1 s 'clair:i that a cenoral clause on non-discrimination ,,-ould obviate the 

~:oed -for special provisions on the subject in articles 22 et seg,. of the draft 

::ovenant, hoped that 1 even thot<gh the Commission had decided to consider the 

~:eLer~;.l clause first_. it would bo pvsslblo subsGquontly to consider the· beari!1-3 

of tha.t clause on the. special claust3s. 

lli th referer.ce to the wcrd 11 :prog:reecively11 used 1.n the United States 

rro:;;:occl (E/ON ,4/L.5l+/Rev .2) 1 te :poL."l~d. out that in non-self-governing territories 

>-rhero living and {rorkinG concl1tbno lf"'ere worae t~1.an in under-developed but 

~ndepsndent conntries1 come of the right,s enunciated in the draft covenant wero 

at the moment non-ex:Lstent. If tt.a word "procressively" •·~·ere used, the }Jowers 

administering those Lerri torios 11ould be able to delay im:91Gn:entaticn of those 

richts indefin:itelyo Moreover, that word seriously limited the principle of 

self-cletermination oi' :peoples on "117h1ch tho CoLJnission had already taken a decision. 

He thero::'oro ho:ped. that the Con:mJ.esi0n vrould :reject the word "progressively" as 

it might n::..':lke a fiction of tho ri{.';b:ta l:E>cocnl!i~ed. in the covenant. 

He supported the Egyrtta.n representative's suggestion that the vote 

on the 0enoral clause should. be deferred. until the var:lous rights had been 

di.scussed. because, ouvlously, onl;l then could that clause be definitively drafted. 

B:e fonnaJ.l~r moved that the Omnmission should becsin discussion of the various 

articles and. vote on the goneral clause only after that discussion was closed. 

Mr. BORATYHSKI (Poland) seconded. tte Chilean representative 1 s motion 

:1s it would save the CcJmlission from builC.ir:.s a roof befo:::.'e laying the foundations. 

B:e was surprised to fii1cl the representative of France advocatinG the drafting of 

a general clause before the details had been discusoed. 

/Tho CJIAIPM.tu"'J 



~..., ,'.""'{~~ h .'r~ !"",... ... , 
..... , \,..·..:,~··1-J"""- .• C:.j~ 

Page 10 

The CIIA.IRNAN said that in accordance with rule ~5 of' the rules of 

procedure, he would put to the vote the Chilean motion for adjournment. If' 

that E.otion was accepted, the Comission vrould proceed to consider article 20 

and the following articlos of tho covenant; if it was rejected, the Commission 

wotlld vote on the proposal and amendn:.ents concerning article 1, in the following 

order: Polish amendment (E/CH .4/L .65/Rev .1), Chilecn amer.dment (E/CN.4/L. 71), 

Lebanese amendment (E/CH.~/1.73), United. Statea proposal (E/CN.4/L.54/Rcv.2). 

1~. AZI«VL (Lebanon) said that his delegation would oppose the Chilean 

motion for a(i jciu:c:;Jment, as such a rG•tersal of tho previous dec is ion would lead 

to confusion; besides, it would always be possible to alter the text of the first 

article at a later date. 

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) said that his delegation would support the 

Chilean ~otion because it considered it essential to know the text of article 32 

in order to take a fin'.ll posit:::.on on tl:e firsJ,: article. 

The CE.AJE~j;J:j put to the vote the Chilean motion for adjournment of 

tho dtsct~ssion on the first article. 

~E~-~ :f')r a~jourmoont was rejoc·f;sd by 9 votes to 8. vtith 

1 aJstention. _____ ,_ 

The CID\.IRMAN called upon the Commission to take a decision on the 

Polish amer..dm.ent (E/CN.4/L.65/Rev.l). 

Mr. BOR/'.TThlSKI (Poland) wished to alter the first part of his 

amenin:eEt; instead of requesting deletion of the words "achieving progressively'' 

he called for a 8eparate vote on each of those two words. He ~lso asked that 

a separate vote bo taken on each of the threo paragraphs comprising the secor~ 

~art cf his amondrrent. 

The CHAIR~~ 9ut to the vote paragraph 2 of th0 Polish amendment. 

Pa.rar:;ra ~h 2 was re ,joctod by 10 vot0s to 7, with 1 abe tention. 

/The CIIAm.tvlAN 



E/CN .4/SR.274 
~ge 11 

The C13AM1A.i.1" called for a vote on paragraph 3 of the Polish amendment. 

~ Y.Jte was2kez:. by r~-~Jd... 

In fa'VG_9-,E: Ohile, Pakistcm, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 

Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Uruguay, 

Yug0slavia. 

Against: Australia, Belsinm, China, France, Greece, India, Lebanon, 

Swe<len, Un:!.ted Ki~o;n of Great Britain and Northern Irelancl; 

United. St!'!.tei:l cf .f..J:!l.erioe.. 

Abstaining: Egypt 

_!laragraphJ_C?.f._i?£~,.J?.9;J.~s_~;mc~~J?!_~s reJected b;v 19 votes tC"~ 7 z 

>vith 1 abstentlon. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph 4 of tho Polish amendment. 

A yo+,e ;,·an tnken by ro:: J-,...t..ll. ------""--"'·--·---t-·-.- ·- --~..-
In_~: Chilo, I1l:rj_s7.an, Foland, Uf".ra:tnian Soviet Socialist 

A al·.,s.t.• 
_B_~~· 

Repu.blic, union cf Co~riet 8""'<"ialist Republics, Uruguay, 

Yt..goslavia. 

Aus::Xalia, BJlg:!:d:m., Chir.a, France, Greece, Iriiia, Lebanon 

S-vrele:::1, U.l'_·:~·;U. Xir.gdcn r::£' Great Britain ar.d Northern Irelan3 

Uni+.cd. Gt.:.-J.tes \'f f-;_c"n~rica. 

Abstaining: l~cy;r': .• 

~l.:.~~..Ph-,._l.~~-:::::·2~,P.~L:1~.2 ,~~:~,:~l~";;?;t.Y~~-r:sJ.ected by 10 votes tC"~ 7, 

'1-Tith 1 ~-?~n·';~~· 

"'he C"P"!\.IF·MN .,...ut ... o t:~'"' 7"+~ -;'--, L-:'···'lr>"n ,_,,,_,,..dry,n·· (E/CN ~/'L 71 "!)Oint 1) -·.... ~-.... ...... ..... • ..::-· J v .. .:.. . . .... c. '-' .2 .~ • .~c;........ ........J. ...... _ v . • • l:' • 

The ChiJ.c:L'1 ame:nd.rLc.11.L ,.-~ -, -·- ~ ·r - :) "!J 9 <rr.[pe t'-"' 7 ii:!.th 2 c.bs-tentions 
- - --· ··-. ·-· . ..!...t...- • 

The Cli<'\.IRM1\N 0alled for a vo·se on the Le"':Jar.ose a.rr.endment (E/CN.4/L.73) 

the French text of whtch, with the aru:n:cl.men+:f-1 ac<"!.e};r::;ed by its author, read as 

follows: f'LGs Etats :parties a1.1 pre:::ent Paote s 'enga.gent ~ pre:dre tou tes les 
, / ~ 

m8su:::-es necessa1res 1~our que 1es droita qui y sont er~oH~eG flQ1P:Jt. exerces sar..s 

distinction auc:une, etc ••• ". 

Mr. HOARE (United Kint;,icm) thought tl:a. t the worets introduced into t!:.a t 

er;.er..ct:ment would be properly tran<J1ated into English by: ''to take all necessary 

steps in order the.t ••• ", and tbat the word "enjoyed" might express the Lebanese 

representative ts idea better than "exercised". 

/M"l" • 'R OP !-1. r,1J'"J\"S 'liT 



E /CN .4 /.SR .274 
Page 12 

Mr. BORt'\T'D'S.Ia (Poland) oaid that those last minute chances had 

altered radically the meaning of the Lebanese arr.endment and he therefore wished 

to ta}:c over and r·e-introduce that amendment in its original form (E/CN.4/L.73). 

l-1r. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist RepU:olics) speaking on a point 

of orc:.er, remarked. tha·lj the Oom."'llission had not been officially informed of the 

revised draft of the Lebanese a:rr..end1-r:ent until it vre.s being put to the vote. 

The situation was ccnsequently the same as if the Lebanese representative had 

wiU'UJ.rmm hin orj_ginal text and had replaced it by a. new an:endment, and the 

Polish represents. ti ve 1,;ras free, under the rules of procedure, to re-introduce 

the oric;inal Lebar.esc a:rr..endment. 

The CIL'Ul\l>ll\.N thouch~ that tho }?olish representative's proposal should 

be resarded as an amend.11-:ent to the IJc·baneoe an:.enCl.rrent, to replace tho -vrords 

"take all nccee.sar;y ste:ps jn order that" by the t-ror<l "guarantee". 

1-'lr. IffitoU (Greece) askod vrhethe:\.1 the representative of Lebanon had not 

accepted a·t the previm1s n:cet~_ng the ch:::me3e proposed on that occasion by the 

French re:pl'esontative. 

Jv'.u.~. CASSIN (Erance} eXj)J.ained that at that Jooeting his delegation had 

not snbmi ttod a v7ritten amendment to the Lebanese amenfunent at the meeting held 

on the previous day beeause the time limit set by the Commisoion for the 

su'bmlcsion of an:enclments had. alroad.y expired. Tho Lebanese representative had 

inforr.1ed the Commission of his decision to accept, the :French drafting changes 

dvrinc the :present llloetinG, lone before the voting had becun. That would have 

been the ric)lt tilllo :t'or the Polish repr•esentative to re-introduce the old 

Lebanese amend:c.ent, and not after the votinG had begun, 

l-lrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of An:crica) also thought that the Polish 

representative's proposal was out of order. 

Hr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) oaid, in reply to the Greek representative, that 

at the beGinninG of the :rc.eetinc the I~'rench representative had reminded him oi' the 

sugc;eotion he had n:ade at the :previous meetinc;. 

/Hr • AzkcUl 



E/CN.4/SR.274 
Pe.ge 13 

Mr. Azkoul had then accepted the propoe~d ~endment together with an ~dditional 

change suggested by the Chairman. The Polish representative, who had spoken 

next, could have made his proposal at that time. 

The CHAIRl1A.i1 said tha.t the Commission had before it the Polish 

representative's proposal to put to the vote the original text of the Lebanese 

amendment (E/CN.4/L.73), which thus became the Polish omendment to the United 

States text (E/CN.4/L.54/Rev.2). 

He put that amendment to too vote. 

fhat am.endment "'2.!...n:i~l:.!~~ 1;-.110 ;rr~tes to 7. with 1 abst~ntion~ 

Mr. CASSIN (France) objec,ted to the fact that A representative had been 

permitted to present an amendffient after the voting had begun. That should bo 

stated clearly in the atunr2lry record .• 

Mr. KYP.OU (Greece) ~1 Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) 

associated th~mselves with the French representative in protesting against that 

procedure. 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said that in his opinion the rules of procedure 

had been established in order to enable the Commission to express its opinion as 

precisely as possible. Those rules prohibited the presentation of amendments 

after voting had begun solely for the s~ke of orderly procedure, but they should 

not prevent the CommisRion from dischorging ita task to the best of ita nbility. 

In the present case it had been necessary for the progress of the Cornmir.eion's 

work to accept the Polish representative's proposal. 

Mr~ BRACCO (Uruguay) entirely agreed with the Chilean representative. 

~~~ HOARE (United Kingdom) criticized the Commission's decision not 

from the procedural point of view but because his Govern.rnent, like other 

governments, would be unable to apply the provision :1d.opted. 

/Mr. NISOT 



~~;-·••-··• I I n!J l!.s ~._.~l 'J r ~· --~-,• ~ i "T 

I'ace 14 

J:.Ir. !USOT (BelghUil) asked that the fact tha·t he had voted against the 

amendment should be noted in the surmr.ary record. 

AZNI Bey (EGYPt) said that he had abstained on the Polish amendment 

contained in document E/CN.4/L.5/P.ev.l because, "'Thile approving of its 

ceneral ideas, he had. ·been unable to vote :for a provision postulating that States 

undertoolr to guarantee that the competent political, administrative or judicial 

authorities would determine a person's right to redress, in view of the absolute 
indo:_:Jendence of the judiciary in his country; furthermore, the words "all 

incli v:i..cluals vri thin its te_rritory" would have required clarification. 

The CIIAIT:MAN stated that he had pv.t to the vote the Polish 

representative's proposal taking into account the fact that the exact text of 

the Leba:nese a~J.enfunent had been announced just before the vote. If' a text A tha L 

:Ct.:.<'.. bt:~l;;,H already for some time before the Commission was modified, just before 

the voting, into a form :B 1 and if a member then moved A as an ru:nendment. to :B 1 

it seer::ed fair, even apart from the fact that the amendrr.:ent, being receivable 1 

had to be voted on first, to put A to the vote first as the text that had been 

for some time before 1t. Furthermore, by rejecting the Chilean motion for 

cleferrincs voting on the article in question, the Commission had decided. to 

proceed to a vote and had thus to some extent allowed for slight irregularities 

of procedure. If the Lebanese last-minute amendment was receivable, t;hen so 

"'ras the Polish last-minute amendment. Lastly, account had to bo taken of the 

fact that most rrembert:: were in favour of voting on the Polish proposal. 'l'he 

Commission could have overruled the order of voting sug~ested by the Chair. 

The question was one of the most important to be decided by the Corrroission; the 

la-tter could of Cct.:rse reconsider its decision if the rr.ajori ty so wished. 

IIe called for a vote on the United States proposal (E/CH.4/L.54/P.ev.2). 

li!r. NISOT (Belgium) thought it "'TOuld be wiser to postpone the vote unt3 

the followinG meeting, in view of the important change brought about by the 

mnend.ment just adopted. 

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) agreed with the Belgian representative. Because 

of the adoption of the Lebanese amendment which had been restated by the Poltsh 

representative members "i'lho had been ready to vote for the United States text 

might change their minds. 

The CHAIRMAN, noting that there had been no formal motion for adjourn­

ment, invited the Commission to vote on the United States text (E/CN.4/L.54/Rev.2) 



E/CN.4/SR.274 
P~e 15 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) asked for a. separate vote on the words "to the 

maximum of its available resources". 

The CHAIRIIlAN put those words to the vote. 

Th~_!:2.?_~d~. we!e adopted by 12 vote~ ~o 6, with no e.bs~entions. 

The CHAffilYlfu~ recalled that the Polish representative had Raked for 

separate votes on the words "achieving" and ":progressively". For :practical 

reasons, it would be :preferable to vote first on the word "progressively" and 

then on the words "achieving progressively". 

He accordingly put to the vote the word "progressively". 

A vote vm~_en by ~~-C:":~2:· 
In favrmr: 

!\r;~inst: 

Australia, Belgium, China., France, Greece, India, Pakistan, 

Sweden, UnHed Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern 

Ireland, United States of America. 

Chile, Egyft, Leba.'1on, Poland, Ul<"..rainian Soviet Socialist 

Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Uruguay, 

Yugoslavia. 

The word "progressively" was adopted b;y 10 votes to 8. 

The CHAIRJ'ilfu~ :put to the vote the words "achieving progressively". 

The words "achieving progressively" were adopted.[);y 10 vo!.~ to 7, 

with 1 abstention. 

AZMI Bey (Egypt) said that he had abstained in tRe last vote because 

the deletion of the words "achieving progressively" would have rendered the 

sentence meaningless. 

Mr. HOROZOV (Unir:m of Soviet Socialist Republics) moved the adjournment 

of the meeting. 

The motion for adjourrunent was adopted by 6 votes to 4, wi~h 
6 "l.bstentions. 

~e meeting rose at 1.30 p.m. 

21/5 p.m. 




